
 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM: 15-043 
 
DATE: November 18, 2015 
 
TO: D02.B0.07 Section and Surveillance Panel Chairs 
 
FROM: Tom Schofield 
 
SUBJECT: TMC B07 Semi Annual Report 
 
 
 
 The October 2015 semiannual report for B07 test areas is now available for monitored 
bench tests D6417, D5800, D5133, D6335, D7097, D6082, D874 and D7528. The report is 
broken into sections by test area, and 'hyperlinks’ are embedded into the report for ease of 
navigating and viewing information. The hyperlinks will allow you to move from each topic in 
the Executive Summary to the corresponding test section details.  There is also a hyperlink at the 
end of each test area section to go back to the Executive Summary.  Please contact me if you 
have any questions regarding the format or content of the report. 
 
 The report, in pdf format, can be accessed from the link below:  
 
ftp://ftp.astmtmc.cmu.edu/docs/bench/b07semiannualreports/semiannualreports/ 
 
 Note that the user must have local ftp download permission enabled on their browser to 
access the document. 
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c: F.M. Farber, TMC 
 J.A. Clark, TMC 
 B07 Section Mailing List 
 TMC Website Semiannual Report Directories 
 
Distribution: Email 

 

ftp://ftp.astmtmc.cmu.edu/docs/bench/b07semiannualreports/semiannualreports/

